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From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hello’

Amber McDonald <amcdonald@gbtownship.ca>
Monday, June 25, 2018 9:46 AM W—E@JE )]
Amber McDonald O JUN 25 2018 '
Resolution Re: Bill 16 - Municipal Authority Over Landfill Sites
C-144-2018.pdf t

Please find enclosed a resolution of support with respect to Bill 16 - Municipal Authority Over Landfill
Sites Act introduced by Ernie Hardeman, MPP.

Regards,

Amber McDonald
Deputy Clerk
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All information about municipal services is collected in accordance with the Municipal Act, 2001, under s.8 and for Council’s purposes under
s.239(1) and may be used in Council deliberations, and disclosed in full, including email, names, opinions and addresses to other persons
requesting access to records, or as part of a public agenda. All information submitted to the municipality is subject to the Municipal Freedom

of Information Act (MFIPPA).
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Council Agenda =
DATE: 44 May 2018

P
YEA NAY :
Councillor Bochek MOVED BY: W/M

Councillor Cooper

Councillor Douglas SECONDED
Councitlor Edwards BY: ;

Councillor Kay

Councillor Wiancko

Mayor Braid 2
-
©FERRED CARRIED L// DEFEATED REFERRED

WHEREAS municipal governments in Ontario do not have the right to approve landfill
projects in their communities, but have authority for making decisions on all other types
of development;

AND WHEREAS this out—dated policy allows private landfill operators to consult with
local residents and municipal Councils, but essentially ignore them;

AND WHEREAS municipalities already have exclusive rights for approving casinos and
nuclear waste facilities within their communities;

AND FURTHER that the province has recognized the value of municipal approval for the
siting of power generation facilities;

AND WHEREAS the recent report from Ontario’s Environmental Commissioner has found
that Ontario has a garbage problem, particularly from Industrial, Commercial and
Institutional(ICI) waste generated within the City of Toronto, where diversion rates are

as low as 15%;
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